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BURCALU MAMAOELR
ELIAY SiMON

December 17,1964,
w dear I.]I-i'

Your words aboul the possibility
of holding the Premier levy Eshkol luncheg.
as soon as the present headaches are over
are still ringing in the ears of fifty members
of the Foreign Press Association,

If we knew then what was going
on we would not have pressed you as we did,
At the time, it is now evident, we had knowm
too little to appreciate the reasons motivating
the delay.

Any time you say, And many, many
thanks,

Best regards,
Singerely,

Mr, Uri Lubrnni,
Jermsalem,




